
Corrected Exhibits JP-3 and JP-4; Dkt # 070290-E1 Page 1 of 1 

Timolyn Henry 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmaiI.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Glenn, Alex 

Subject: 

Attachments: Corrected JP-3 and JP-4.pdf 

Wednesday, May 02,2007 9 5 7  AM 

Corrected Exhibits JP-3 and JP-4; Dkt # 070290-El 

This electronic filing is made by 

R. Alexander Glenn 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

a1ex.g len n @ pg n m a i I .com 
727-820-5587 

Docket No. 070290-El 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 3 pages. 

The attached document for filing is Progress Energy's 
Corrected Exhibit Nos. JP-3 and JP-4 to the 
Direct testimony of Javier Portuondo, 
including a filing letter. 

<<Corrected JP-3 and JP-4.pdf>> 

5/2/2007 



May 2, 2007 

Ms. A m  Cole, Ccrmixission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Coinmissioil 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Talljhstssee. FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On April 30,2007, Progress Energy Florida, Xnc. ("PEF") filed its petition in the 
above referenced docket. An inadvcrknt error was discovered on Exhibit Nos. JP-3 and 
JP-4 artached to the direct teszimaiiy of Javier Portxiondo. Please substitute the attached 
corrected Exhibit Nos. JP-3 and JP-4 with the oi-i,&xds filed an Api-il 33,2007. 

T1.l"k you for your assistaice in this matter. 

KAWlms 
Enclosures 



Pruyreab EIIWYY FluriJa 
Hiires Unit 4 -Revenue Requrrernonts 
Ywar 2008 

Docks1 Nu. -El 
Witness: J. Portuundo 

Exltibit JP-3 
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